DISTRICT BOARD DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION
Megan Clark Chris DeGabriele,
L Interim General Manager
Rabi Elias Michael Cortez,
Russ Greenfield District Engineer
Mel Liebmann,
Plant Manager
Judy Schriebman Susan McGuire,
Administrative Services Manager

Greg Pease,
Collection System/Safety Manager

Craig K. Murray

The Mission of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District is to
protect public health and the environment by providing effective
wastewater collection, treatment, and recycling services.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 11, 2018

MATERIALS RELATED TO ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR
PUBLIC INSPECTION AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE, 300 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL,
DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS

NOTE: Final board action may be taken on any matter appearing on agenda.

GENERAL SESSION - 4:00P.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on
the agenda. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response
will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact
the General Manager before the meeting.

5 minutes — Approximately 4:05 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION - 4:05 P.M.

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Significant exposure to
litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Gov. Code Section 54956.9 - One potential case.

25 minutes — Approximately 4:30 p.m.
GENERAL SESSION - 4:30 P.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Board on matters not on
the agenda. Presentations are generally limited to three minutes. All matters requiring a response
will be referred to staff for reply in writing and/or placed on a future meeting agenda. Please contact
the General Manager before the meeting.

5 minutes — Approximately 4:35 p.m.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 « www.lgvsd.org




January 11, 2018 Page 2 of 4

2.1-76

3.1

4.1-10

2. REVIEW GARBAGE AND REFUSE RATE ADJUSTMENT FOR 2018 AND SET PUBLIC

HEARING

Staff will discuss the rate review report for a 2018 rate increase in garbage and refuse rates. This
matter has tentatively been set for Public Hearing on February 8, 2018 to consider adoption of an
increase to existing garbage and refuse rates effective January 1, 2018.

Possible expenditure of funds: No.
Staff recommendation: Board set a Public Hearing for February 8, 2018.

30 minutes — Approximately 5:05 p.m.

BOARD ELECTIONS — PRESIDENT, VICE PRESIDENT, SECRETARY AND TREASURER
Board to elect a President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.

Possible expenditure of funds: No.
Staff recommendation: A matter for Board consideration.

10 minutes — Approximately 5:15 p.m.

BOARD PRESIDENT APPOINTMENTS FOR 2018
Board President will appoint Board Members to attend various meetings and/or committees.

Possible expenditure of Funds: No.
Staff Recommendation: A matter of Board President’s determination.

15 minutes — Approximately 5:30 p.m.

BOARD MODIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT AND MICHAEL CORTEZ, DISTRICT ENGINEER, ROBERT
LIEBMANN, PLANT MANAGER, SUSAN MCGUIRE, ADMINSTRATIVE SERVICES
MANAGER AND GREG PEASE, COLLECTION SYSTEM AND SAFETY MANAGER

Board to discuss modification of employment agreements.
Possible expenditure of Funds: To be determined.
Staff Recommendation: Board approve the modification of employment agreements.

10 minutes — Approximately 5:40 p.m.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
These items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion
unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is received from the staff or the Board.

A. Approve the Board Minutes for December 12, December 14, December 22, 2017 and
January 2, 2018

Approve the Warrant Lists for December 28, 2017 and January 11, 2018
Approve Board Member Compensation for December, 2017

Approve Microturbine Service Agreement

Approve Canada Goose Management

Approve Conference Attendance for Megan Clark, Rabi Elias, Russ Greenfield and Judy
Schriebman — NBWA Day on April 6 in Petaluma

Possible expenditure of funds: Yes, Items B through F.

nmmoow

Staff recommendation: Adopt Consent Calendar — Items A through F.

10 minutes — Approximately 5:50 p.m.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 » www.lgvsd.org



January 11, 2018 Page 3 of 4

7. STAFF/CONSULTANT REPORTS:
A. Draft Winter Newsletter
B. Electronic Payment Process Update

N~
O w>
—_—
1
NN A

C. Biogas Energy Recovery System - Update
15 minutes — Approximately 6:05 p.m.

8. BOARD REPORTS:

8A.- 8I. 1

>

LAFCO - Verbal

Gallinas Watershed Council / Miller Creek Watershed Council- Verbal
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste — Verbal
NBWA - Verbal

NBWRA - Verbal

Operations Control Center — Verbal

Engineering Subcommittee — Verbal

Human Resources Subcommittee — Verbal

Other Reports — Verbal

10 minutes — Approximately 6:15 p.m.

—IOETMOO®

9. BOARD REQUESTS:
gg‘ 1 A. Board Meeting Attendance Requests — Verbal
B. Board Agenda ltem Requests — Verbal

5 minutes — Approximately 6:20 p.m.

10. VARIOUS ARTICLES AND MISCELLANEOUS DISTRICT CORRESPONDENCE:
10 minutes — Approximately 6:25 p.m.

10.1-8

11. ADJOURNMENT
5 minutes — Approximately 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA APPROVED: Russ Greenfield, Board President David Byers, Legal Counsel

CERTIFICATION: |, Teresa Lerch, District Secretary of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District,
hereby declare under penalty of perjury that on or before January 8, 2018, at 4:00 p.m., | posted the
Agenda for the Board Meeting of said Board to be held January 11, 2018, at the District Office,
located at 300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA.

DATED: January 8, 2018

Teresa L. Lerch
District Secretary

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 » www.lgvsd.org



January 11, 2018 Page 4 of 4

The Board of the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District meets regularly on the second and fourth Thursday of
each month. The District may also schedule additional special meetings for the purpose of completing unfinished
business and/or study session. Regular meetings are held at the District Office, 300 Smith Ranch Road,

San Rafael.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the District at (415) 472-1734 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Notification

prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodation to help ensure accessibility
to this meeting.

300 Smith Ranch Road ¢ San Rafael, CA 94903 « 415.472.1734 + Fax 415.499.7715 » www.lgvsd.org



2.1



2.2



2.3



24



2.5



2.6



2.7



2.8



2.9



2.10



2.11



212



213



2.14



2.15



2.16



217



2.18



2.19



2.20



2.21



2.22



2.23



2.24



2.25



2.26



2.27



2.28



2.29



2.30



2.31



2.32



2.33



2.34



2.35



2.36



2.37



2.38



2.39



2.40



2.41



242



2.43



2.44



2.45



2.46



2.47



2.48



2.49



2.50



2.51



2.52



2.53



2.54



2.55



2.56



2.57



2.58



2.59



2.60



2.61



2.62



2.63



2.64



2.65



2.66



2.67



2.68



2.69



2.70



2.71



2.72



2.73



2.74



2.75



2.76



Consent
Staff/Consultant Reports
Agenda Item 3

Agenda Summary Report

Date January 11, 2018

To: Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

From: Teri Lerch, District Secretary

Mtg. Date: January 11, 2018

Re: Board Elections — President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer
BACKGROUND:

Board members serve for a four year term. The position of Board President has been rotated between
members.

The election occurs in January of each year. Below is a schedule of the rotation since 2005.

Greenfield

Clark

Elias

Murray

Schriebman

2005

X

2006

X

2007

2008

2009

N/A

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

X

Board Member Greenfield was elected as president and Megan Clark was elected vice president for 2017.

The Board Secretary and Treasurer positions are held by District Staff members.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Board appoint Megan Clark as the President, Craig Murray as Vice President, Susan McGuire as

Treasurer and Teri Lerch as Secretary.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED:

Susan McGuire and Teri Lerch.



4.1



4.2



4.3



4.4



4.5



4.6



4.7



4.8



4.9



4.10



Agenda Item 5
January 11, 2018

MEMORANDUM

e |

TO: Board of Directors, Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (“LGVSD”)
FROM: Patrick M.K. Richardson, Esq., District Counsel

DATE: January 11, 2018

SUBJECT: Management Longevity Pay Issue

Background

On December 14, 2017 the Board of Directors passed Resolution 2017-2111 which retroactively
corrected the management employee contracts to remove the age requirement as a condition to
receiving longevity pay. Specifically, the management employees are: (1) General Manager; (2)
Administrative Services Manager; (3) Collection System/Safety Manager; (4) District Engineer;
and (5) Plant Manager. This was done to address the issue identified in the DiCarlo v. County of
Monterey decision and CalPERS Circular Letter 200-064-14. The longevity pay provision in
each contract was to be amended as follows:

C. Longevity Amounts

ii. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the
Management group are eligible to receive a longevity step equal to three
percent (3%) of base salary at the completion of 10 years of continuous

employment with the District and-the-attainment-ofageS0.

1il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the
Management group are eligible to receive a an additional longevity step
equal to two percent (2%) of base salary at the completion of 15 years of

continuous employment with the District and-the-attainment-ofage53.

The General Manager’s employment agreement was revised on December 14, 2017. The
employment agreements for the Administrative Services Manager; Collection System/Safety
Manager; District Engineer; and Plant Manager are likewise to be revised. Attached hereto is the
proposed Amendments/Modification to each of those employment agreements in keeping with
Resolution 2017-2111.

Page 1 of 1

5.1



SECOND MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
AND
MICHAEL CORTEZ (DISTRICT ENGINEER) DATED JANUARY 11, 2018

On January 11, 2018, pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-2111, the Board of Directors of
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, and Michael Cortez (District Engineer), have agreed to
amend the “Longevity” pay of Michael Cortez, as noted in “Section, 3: Salary,” paragraph C. ii.
and 1ii, respectively, and to be effective, retroactive to the date first executed of each respective
contract, and to read as follows,:

C. Longevity Amounts

il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive a longevity step equal to three percent of
base salary (3%) at the completion of 10 years of continuous employment with
the District.

iil. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive an additional longevity step equal to two
percent of base salary (2%) at the completion of 15 years of continuous
employment with the District.

Megan Clark, Board President Dated
Chris DeGabriele, Interim Gen. Mgr. Dated
Michael Cortez, District Engineer Dated

5.2



ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick M.K. Richardson, District Counsel

(Seal)

5.3



THIRD MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
AND
ROBERT LIEBMANN (PLANT MANAGER | OR 1)
DATED JANUARY 11, 2018

On January 11, 2018, pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-2111, the Board of Directors of
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, and Robert Liebmann (Plant Manager I or II), have
agreed to amend the “Longevity” pay of Robert Liebmann, as noted in “Section, 3: Salary,”
paragraph C. ii. and iii, respectively, and to be effective, retroactive to the date first executed of
each respective contract, and to read as follows,:

C. Longevity Amounts

il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive a longevity step equal to three percent of
base salary (3%) at the completion of 10 years of continuous employment with
the District.

iil. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive an additional longevity step equal to two
percent of base salary (2%) at the completion of 15 years of continuous
employment with the District.

Megan Clark, Board President Dated
Chris DeGabriele, Interim Gen. Mgr. Dated
Robert Liebmann, Plant Manager Dated

5.4



ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick M.K. Richardson, District Counsel

(Seal)

5.5



FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
AND
GREG PEASE (COLLECTION SYSTEM/SAFETY MANAGER)
DATED JANUARY 11, 2018

On January 11, 2018, pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-2111, the Board of Directors of
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, and Greg Pease (Collection System/Safety Manager),
have agreed to amend the “Longevity” pay of Greg Pease, as noted in “Section, 3: Salary,”
paragraph C. ii. and iii, respectively, and to be effective, retroactive to the date first executed of
each respective contract, and to read as follows,:

C. Longevity Amounts

il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive a longevity step equal to three percent of
base salary (3%) at the completion of 10 years of continuous employment with
the District.

iil. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive an additional longevity step equal to two
percent of base salary (2%) at the completion of 15 years of continuous
employment with the District.

Megan Clark, Board President Dated
Chris DeGabriele, Interim Gen. Mgr. Dated
Greg Pease, Collection System/Safety Manager Dated

5.6



ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick M.K. Richardson, District Counsel

(Seal)

5.7



SECOND MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN LAS GALLINAS VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT
AND
SUSAN MCGUIRE (ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER I or 11)
DATED JANUARY 11, 2018

On January 11, 2018, pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-2111, the Board of Directors of
the Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District, and Susan McGuire (Administrative Services
Manager), have agreed to amend the “Longevity” pay of Susan McGuire, as noted in “Section, 3:
Salary,” paragraph C. ii. and iii, respectively, and to be effective, retroactive to the date first
executed of each respective contract, and to read as follows,:

C. Longevity Amounts

il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive a longevity step equal to three percent of
base salary (3%) at the completion of 10 years of continuous employment with
the District.

1il. Effective the first pay period in January 2015, employees in the “management
bargaining unit” are eligible to receive an additional longevity step equal to two
percent of base salary (2%) at the completion of 15 years of continuous
employment with the District.

Megan Clark, Board President Dated
Chris DeGabriele, Interim Gen. Mgr. Dated
Susan McGuire, Administrative Manager Dated

5.8



ATTEST:

Teresa Lerch, District Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Patrick M.K. Richardson, District Counsel

(Seal)

5.9



6A.1



6A.2



6A.3



6A.4



6A.5



6A.6



6A.7



6A.8



6A.9



6A.10



6A.11



Agenda Item O

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District -

Warrant List :
12-28-17 Date \ b
Date Num Vendor/Description Amount Notes/Expianation
1_12/28/12017 15413-15427 VOID 0.00 Checks printed using incorrect date
2 12/28/12017 ACH ADP 88,249.73 Paydate 12/22/17
3 12/28/2017 15428 AT&T 1,713.01 Land lines/Pump Stations 12/7/17-1/6/18
One item over $1000: PG&E service for pump
4 12/28/2017 ACH Bank of Marin Cardmember Services 20,262.76 stations 9/19-10/18 $5,596.72
5 12/28/2017 ACH Barcelona, Melissa 180.00
Pension contribution employee and employer
6 12/28/2017 ACH Calif. Public Employees Retirement System 15,032.26 for 12/22/17 paydate
7 _12/28/12017 ACH CalPERS Fiscal Services Division 11,280.00 OPEB December 2017
8 12/28/2017 ACH CALPERS Health 29,447.64 Heaith benefits January 2018
9 12/28/2017 ACH CalPERS Supplemental Income 457 Plan 6,345.72 Employee salary deferrais for 12/22117
10 12/28/2017 ACH Caltest Analytical Laboratory 1,970.31 Samples 11/8-29117
11 12/28/2017 ACH Cornerstone Environmental Group, LLC 3,818.73 BERS Amend (work through 11/24/17)
12 12/28/2017 15429 County of Marin, Dept. of Public Works 490.00
Base rock material for storage container area
13 12/28/2017 ACH Custom Tractor Service 1,155.00 in Reclamation
14 12/28/2017 15430 CWEA -CA Water Environment Assoc 180.00
15 12/28/2017 ACH Direct Dental Administrators, LLC 885.22
16 12/28/2017 15431 Elias, Rabi 200.00
17 12/28/2017 ACH Fishman Supply Co. 79.68
18  12/28/2017 ACH Golshani, Sahar 37.88
19 12/28/2017 ACH Greenfield, Russell 200.00
20 12/28/2017 15432 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 5,413.00 Professional Services for November 2017
21 1212812017 15433 Murray, Craig 100.00
22 1212812017 ACH Nute Engineering 4,916.70 Property Matter service from 11/1-30/117
23 12/28/2017 ACH Nute Engineering 497.60
24 1212812017 ACH Nute Engineering 364.00
25 12/28/12017 ACH Orchard Supply Hardware 161.43
26 12/28/2017 15434 Orion Protection Services Group, Inc. i 318.50
27 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Augusto 499.68
28 12/28/12017 ACH Retiree Burgess §92.00
29 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Cummins 183.34
30 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Cutri 6528.52
31 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Emanuel 249.30
32 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Gately §92.00
33 12/28/2017 15435 Retiree Guion 212.97
34 12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Kermoian 183.34

S:\ACCOUNTING\WARRANT LISTS\Warrant Lists FY 2017-2018

6B.1

Page 1of2



35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

45

46

47

48

49

50

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Warrant List
12-28-17
Date Num Vendor/Description Amount Notes/Explanation
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Mandler 183.34
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Memmott 338.25
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Petrie 197.76
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Pettey 592.00
12/28/2017 15436 Retiree Pickrel 183.34
12/28/2017 15437 Retiree Provost 249.30
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Reetz 499.68
12/28/2017 15438 Retiree Reilly 183.34
12/28/2017 ACH Retiree Vine 183.34
1212812017 ACH Schriebman, Judy 200.00
12/28/2017 15439 SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC 84.76
installation of 10 PV modules to replace faulty
12/28/2017 15440 Solarcraft Services, Inc. 1,330.00 units
12/28/2017 ACH U.S. Bank Equip Finance 1,455.15 Quarterly copier lease payment
Retention refease for Descanso Pump Station
12/28/2017 15441 Valentine Corporation 18,930.68 design and install emergency generator
Progress Payment 4.1 Primary Digester
12/28/2017 ACH Western Water Constructiors, Inc. 36,311.17 Improvement project
12/28/12017 15442 Wintersun Chemical 2,787.75 Ferrous Chioride Solution 275 gallon tote bins
TOTAL 260,050.18
APPROVER| |/ , 4
FINANCE ,/Uﬁ'f/df{;{f (1 /U /f A -
' VSl e Lo
BOARD MEMBER ANy S
BOARD MEMBER My e . [
WA R R Wi e
Page 2 of 2 6 B . 2

S:\ACCOUNTING\WARRANT LISTS\Warrant Lists FY 2017-2018



12

13

14

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Warrant List
01-11-18 DRAFT

Date Num Vendor/Description Amount Notes/Explanation

1/8/2018 15443 VOoIiD 0.00

1/8/2018 15444 Williams, Mark 47,292.15 Final paycheck inlcuding all accruals
1/5/2018 ACH ADP, Inc. 105,995.76 Paydate 1/5/118

Pension contribution employee and employer

1/11/2018 ACH Calif. Public Employees Retirement System 15,035.78 for 1/5/18 paydate

1/11/2018 ACH CalPERS Suppiemental Income 457 Plan 6,030.88 Employee salary deferrals for 1/5/18
1/11/2018 78D Bank of Marin 27,723.45 Loan Payment principal and interest
1/11/2018 8D Bank of Marin 19,612.19 Loan Payment principal and interest
1/11/2018 78D Byers Law Office 15,225.00 Legal services December 2017
1/11/2018 TBD CA State Board of Equatization 2,259.55 Sales and Use Tax 2017
1/11/2018 7BD Cardenas, Manuel 165.00

1/11/2018 78D Comcast 265.13

1/11/2018 78D Comet Building Maintenance, Inc. 560.00

1/11/2018 8D Cromer Equipment 158.92

1/11/2018 78D CSRMA / Pc?oled Liability Program 64,068.00 Pooled liabitity program 2018
1/11/2018 TBD Direct Dental Administrators, LLC 157.00

1/11/2018 18D Discovery Office Systems 597.51

Technical support for Regulatory Permits {(Nov

1/11/2018 78D EQA, inc. 8,503.32 2017)

1/11/2018 78D Exberger, Brian 218.00

1/11/2018 8D Fishman Supply Co. 60.24

1/11/2018 TBD G3 Engineering, Inc, 7,381.58 Cascade Model 12AF pump rebuild parts

Floating Solar Task 1 Addendum 1 - option to

1/11/2018 8D Kenwood Energy 1,387.50 lease review (Dec work)
1/11/2018 8D Lerch, Teresa 99.00
1/11/2018 78D Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 2,300.00 2018 Consortium Training
1/11/2018 8D Marin Municipal Water District 1,591.91 water use 10/19/17.12118/17
1/11/2018 8D Marin Recycling HHW 225.42
1/11/2018 TBD McGuire, Susan 150.00

1/11/2018 BD Operating Engineers Local No. 3 429.30

Jan 2018 Rent Milepost 20.79 for 20" logitudinal

1/11/2018 78D SMART 3,737.90 sewer main
1/11/2018 78D Sun Life Financial - DISABILITY 1,692.46 Employee disability insurance Jan 2018
1/11/2018 TBD Sun Life Financial - LIFE 520.84
1/11/2018 78D SWRCB (FEES) 1,500.00 Annual Permit Fee 7/1/17-6/30/18; WDR
1/11/2018 TBD Vision Service Plan 396.15
1/11/2018 78D Vortex Industries, inc 777.60
1/11/2018 78D WateReuse Association 963.00

S:\ACCOUNTING\WARRANT LISTS\Warrant Lists FY 2617-2018

Page 1 of 2

6B.3



Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District
Warrant List
01-11-18 DRAFT

Date Num Vendor/Description Amount Notes/Explanation
35 1/111/2018 T8D WESTCAS Administrative Services 825.00
36 1/11/2018 TBD Wintersun Chemical 1,310.38 Ferrous Chloride solution (1) 275 gal. tote

S:\ACCOUNTING\WARRANT LISTS\Warrant Lists FY 2017-2018

TOTAL

33921592

Page20of2

6B.4



6C.1



6C.2



6C.3



6C.4



6C.5



6C.6



Consent (lg D

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT Staff/Consultant Reports

Agenda Item

Agenda Summary Report Date T, 2oN8

g

To: Chris DeGabriele, General Manager
From: Mel Liebmann, Plant Manager &zzz—
Mtg. Date: January 11, 2018

Re: Microturbine Service Agreement
BACKGROUND:

The District's Biogas Energy Recovery System (BERS) utilizes Capstone gas microturbines to generate
power that is used to supplement the treatment plant’s electrical demand. Microturbines require highly
specialized skills, parts and tooling to troubleshoot and maintain. Training District staff to the level that
would be required is not a cost effective approach for this equipment. Entering into an agreement with a
service provider to maintain the microturbines within the manufacturer's recommended intervals ensures
that these District assets provide the maximum life expectancy with the least level of disruption to
operation. CAL Microturbine is the only Capstone microturbine approved service provider in our region.
Staff thoroughly reviewed CAL Microturbine’s Factory Protection Plan proposal for two C65 microturbines
the summary of which can be found below.

Factory Protection Plan — 5 Years $54,393 Total, Fixed Annual Cost of $10,878

Covers parts and labor for a 5 year period of manufacturer’s standard maintenance schedule. It also
covers a list of unscheduled maintenance parts.

Factory Protection Plan — 9 Years $145,113 Total, Fixed Annual Cost of $16,123

Covers parts and labor for a 9 year period of manufacturer’s standard maintenance schedule. It also
covers a list of unscheduled maintenance parts and one engine overhaul for each microturbine at 40,000
hours.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Board approve the CAL Microturbine proposal to service the District's Capstone microturbines for 5 years.

FISCAL IMPACT:

$54,393.60 Total and a fixed annual cost of $10,878.72

PERSON TO BE NOTIFIED:

Kenda Brown of CAL Microturbine

X\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\01112018\ASR for Microturbine Service Contract.docx Page 1 of 1

6D.1



6E.1



6F.1



6F.2



6F.3



6F.4



' s B '
HE FlF

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Winter 2018

LGVSD Starting Strong in 2018

To our Customers:

Over the last nine months, the LGV SD Board of Directors has been working to address
employee concerns and complaints regarding the District’s management. Our goal was
to take the necessary steps toward clearly identifying the issues and problems, rebuilding
workplace respect and trust, and ensuring our operations continue to be conducted in the
most effective and efficient manner possible for the benefit of our ratepayers.

Alist of complaints were presented by District staff to the Board in April 2017. These
items were discussed during closed sessions from May through November. A management
consulting firm, FutureSense, was hired to assess the situation and provide a third-party
perspective. FutureSense’s report was submitted at a public meeting in October.

The Board'’s investigation found no evidence of malfeasance, misappropriation of public
funds, or breach of fiduciary duty. However, there were significant findings concerning
employee management, and potential or feared retaliation against employees, by the
former general manager.

As a result, the Board accepted the former general manager’s notice of retirement. The
District has now hired Chris DeGabriele as the interim General Manager and will be
proceeding in early 2018 with a search for a new permanent General Manager.

It is now time to move forward with the Board’s commitment to ensuring a healthy, safe,
supportive, and respectful workplace. To accomplish this we have requested proposals
from FutureSense and the Regional Government Services (RGS) organization for imple-
mentation of the Report’s recommendations. The Board will be providing employees with
additional human resources services, reviewing policies, and implementing improved
communications procedures. An extensive list of new goals and “lessons learned” from
this process has been developed, and several ad hoc committees have been created to engage
more directly in matters such as plant operations, communications, planning, and proce-
dures. Our goals will be further evaluated and reviewed in the annual Strategic Planning
Process conducted in early 2018.

Through these actions, the Board is striving to ensure that this kind of situation does not
reoccur. It is a clear priority for the District to provide a positive, encouraging workplace
environment. I want to assure our customers that the professionalism and skill of the
District’s workforce has not been compromised, and all of us remain committed to
excellence in providing the wide range of District services to our community.

Sincerely,

Russ Oneenfsield,

Russ Greenfield
President, Board of Directors
Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District

Agenda Item 7A

E{- (:) N January 11, 2018

Chris DeGabriele
Hired as Interim
General Manager

The Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary
District Board of Directors has
announced that it has retained an
interim General Manager to oversee
District operations on a temporary
basis. The interim General Manager,
Chris DeGabriele, comes to the
District with decades of professional
experience, most recently having
served for 22 years as the general
manager at the North Marin Water
District in Novato. He began work at
the District on December 14, 2017.

“DeGabriele comes with
extensive experience,
skill, and background.”

Russ Greenfield, President of the
District Board of Directors, stated,
“With his extensive experience, skill,
and background, the Board is thrilled
to have Mr. DeGabriele join us to
manage the District on an interim
basis, as we move forward to recruit
a permanent general manager.”
The District expects to complete the
hiring process of a new permanent
general manager by summer 2018.

Turn to “Chris DeGapgglq” on page 2



MSEL students answer questions about microbeads at Venetia Valley Elementary.

Microbeads Study Under Way

Terra Linda High School students to study microbeads
and their impacts on water and natural resources.

During the 2017 fall semester, LGVSD
laboratory staff have been working
with a group of freshmen students
from Terra Linda High School in
their Marin School of Environmen-
tal Leadership (MSEL) program.
Their project
is focused on
microbeads,
found in many
personal care
products such
as toothpaste,
and the harmful impacts these have
on water and wildlife. The Microbe-
ads Project helps MSEL students gain
a deeper understanding of toxins
that can be found in many prod-
ucts used in daily life—some they
themselves may be using—as they
research this topic. Students from

the 2018 winter semester will further
develop the educational campaign
that last semester’s students initiat-
ed. Additionally, this group will work
to learn more about the impacts
these toxins and microbeads have
on the ecosystem in the Bay Area.

This project group will work with
LGVSD to develop educational
materials that highlight the numer-
ous toxins found in personal care
products, and their environmental
impacts. The materials will be dis-
tributed to the public and to other
schools in the area. Additionally,
students will conduct pre- and
post-surveys to assess how well
educated they are on this subject
before and after the group’s
presentation.

By the end of the semester the
students, with the help of LGVSD,
are expected to:

e Gain a deeper understanding
of the toxins readily found in
personal care products;

* Understand how to limit toxins
and microbeads from entering
waterways;

* Determine what are the "worst
offenders”, i.e. which toxins have
the most detrimental effects on
the natural world (especially
water in the Bay Area) and how
often are they used in products;

e Teach individuals about the
impact these products have on
the Bay and how individuals can
be a part of the solution;

* Learn about resources available
to analyze personal care
products and detergents, and
how to identify products when
purchasing;

* Enhance the database of more
environmentally-friendly and
local products;

» Educate local residents and
peers through the development
of a website or campaign.

LGVSD’s permit requires participa-
tion in public education—we are
happy to work with these students
on this important topic that affects
all of us.

If you would like additional informa-
tion about the MSEL program, please
visit their website at www.thesel.org.

“Chris DeGabriele”continued...

“The professionalism of the District is
well-known, and the Board and staff
are committed to the highest
standards in providing service to the
community,” said Mr. DeGabriele.

“l look forward to working with them
while they engage in a search for a
permanent manager.”

The position became available upon
the recent retirement announcement
of the District’s former general
manager, Mark R. Williams.

“The District is renewing
its commitment to
ensuring a healthy, safe,
supportive, and respectful
workplace.”

The Board had been working for

a number of months to address
employee concerns, with the goal

of identifying issues, rebuilding work-
place respect and trust, and ensuring

District operations continue to be
conducted in the most effective
and efficient manner possible.

With an interim general manager
in place, and a plan for recruiting
and hiring a permanent replace-
ment, the District is renewing its
commitment to ensuring a healthy,
safe, supportive, and respectful
workplace.

TA.2



Lower Miller Creek Channel
Maintenance Project Complete

The Lower Miller Creek Channel
Maintenance project was com-
pleted at the end of December.
Approximately 2,655 feet of Lower
Miller Creek located adjacent to
the LGVSD Treatment Plant and
upstream of the Reclamation
Bridge was dredged. The project
removed sediment that was threat-
ening to block the treatment plant
outfalls and improved the flood
flow conveyance in the Lower
Miller Creek channel on LGVSD

property.

The dredging was necessary to
protect our operations from the
progressive accumulation of
sediment coming down the creek
from upstream erosion, which has
reduced discharge efficiencies

at LGVSD outfalls. Existing and
planned road construction and
bridge modifications on adjacent
and upstream properties are
reducing floodplains and concen-
trating sediment flows in the creek
channel. In addition, over time sea
level rise will gradually raise the
base level of Miller Creek, which
will also decrease the capacity of
the creek for outfall discharge. Our
work averted a potentially danger-
ous situation.

LGVSD recognizes that Miller Creek

supports a population of federally
protected Steelhead trout. Plus,
adjacent wetland and marsh areas
support other state and federally
listed special status species. Hence,
one of the project objectives was
to minimize the extent and fre-
qguency of channel excavation/
maintenance that may adversely
impact habitats in the channel,
while maximizing the extent and
value of adjacent wetland. All
needed permits and approvals for
this project from state and local
agencies were obtained. The
levee banks have now been
planted with a mix of native plants
species to provide additional
habitat and slope stabilization.

The project began in September
2016, but was forced to stop due
to unforeseen storm events in late
October 2016. The construction
period for in-water activities is
limited to September 1 to October
31 per permitting requirements.
Approximately 70% of the earth-
work was completed prior to the
shut down. The remaining 30% was
dredged this fall. The 60-day time
frame only applies to in-water con-
struction. Fencing, revegetation,
irrigation system installation, and
other various improvements are not
limited to the 60-day period.

Current Status of
Treatment Plant
Upgrade Project

For several years the District has
been planning a major upgrade to
its aging wastewater system to meet
increasingly stringent wastewater
treatment requirements. The existing
facilities have continually operated
since 1955 and were upgraded from
time to time, however major equip-
ment needs to be replaced and
modernization is necessary. The Dis-
trict also entered into an agreement
with Marin Municipal Water District
(MMWD) to expand the District’s
existing Recycled Water Treatment
Facility (RWTF) to serve MMWD’s
customers. This agreement enables
MMWD to decommission its existing
plant which is located on the
District’s property. The MMWD plant,
operated since 1989, also needs
upgrades and the District needs the
property where it is now situated for
the wastewater treatment plant up-
grade. MMWD is funding the majority
of the cost for the RWTF expansion
and will reimburse the District for
operating costs in the future.

“The administration building
update has been postponed
so that funds may be used
for critical wastewater
treatment upgrades.”

The District’s existing administration
building, originally built in 1955 and
expanded in 1992, was also slated
for improvements at this time.
However, in April 2017 the District
issued $41 million in bonds to fund
the upgrade project but the
construction bids are in excess of
available funds. Thus, at this time,
the administration building update
has been postponed so that the
available funds may be used for

the critical wastewater treatment
project. The Board and staff are now
evaluating other cost-saving options
for the project.

7A.3



Jlas :
Gallinas

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

300 Smith Ranch Road, San Rafael, CA 94903
Phone (415) 472-1734 « Fax (415) 499-7715

www.lgvsd.org

Board of Directors
Megan Clark

Rabi Elias

Russell R. Greenfield
Craig K. Murray
Judy Schriebman

District Administration
Chris DeGabriele, Interim General Manager

Q::‘ Printed on recycled paper using soy-based inks.

Board Meetings are
held at 4:30 PM on

the second and fourth
Thursday of each month

Presorted
Standard
US Postage

PAID
San Rafael, CA
Permit No. 384

ECRWSS - Postal Customer

Biogas Energy Recovery System:
Another Step Towards Energy Independence

The District has finished installation
and start-up of its Biogas Energy
Recovery System (BERS) and is

transitioning to full-scale operation.

The District was required to retire
its co-generation equipment after
25 years of continuous use in order
to meet new California carbon
emissions standards that improve
air quality.

The project uses affordable technol-
ogies to clean up and use biogas
generated at our wastewater treat-
ment plant to fuel District vehicles.
The District purchased a heavy duty
maintenance truck in 2016 which is
fueled by compressed natural gas
produced by the BERS facility.

The new equipment was purchased
and installed with the assistance of
two grants awarded by the
California Energy Commission. The
first $1 million grant was for design
and construction to replace exist-
ing co-generation equipment. The
second $250,000 award was part
of the Alternative and Renewable
Fuel and Technology “Natural Gas
Fueling Infrastructure” program.

The process of anaerobic diges-
tion at the District’s wastewater
treatment plant produces biogas,
which is typically burned-off. With
these grants, the District has devel-
oped cost-effective and efficient
processes to convert that biogas to
biomethane and use that convert-
ed gas to generate clean, renew-
able power. A significant portion of
the District’s energy already comes
from its two photovoltaic solar
panel systems.

With the BERS in place, the District
will be able to further boost
self-generated clean power and
advance the District’s goals toward
energy independence. Less use of
standard power grid energy and
commercial fuel is a great thing for
the environment, and for all of us.

7A4



7B.1



7B.2



/e Sla
o Consent
( Sﬂ -
.( GOIlanS Staff/Consultant Reports 7C

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

Agenda Item
Agenda Summary Report Date: January 11, 2018
To: Chris DeGabriele, PE, Interim General Manager
From: Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer
Mtg. Date: January 11, 2018
Re: Biogas Energy Recovery System - Update
BACKGROUND:

The following describes the completed start-up activities and outstanding items identified during the final
commissioning of the Biogas Energy Recovery System (BERS). During the week of December 18", 2017,
BioCNG and Unison, manufacturer and distributor of the BioCNG conditioning system, were onsite to
complete final commissioning of the key equipment and system connections for the BERS. This included
the two 65 kW Capstone microturbines and the BioCNG skid, which include the hydrogen sulfide removal
tank, Siemens gas analyzer, glycol chiller, and control panel.

Electric Production

During start-up, BioCNG worked with Regatta, the distributor of the microturbines, to confirm full
functionality of both microturbines. After working through some initial issues, the microturbines are
operating. Depending on the gas generation, the system will ramp up and down to handle changes in
digester gas flow rate; this allows for one or two microturbines to operate, thereby producing a range of 30
to 130 kW electrical output. The District (LGVSD) can also run the existing digester gas boiler to heat
sludge as needed, and the microturbines will ramp down or shut off to accommodate digester gas
consumption as maintaining sludge temperature is critical. At this time, no issues exist with the operation
of the microturbines.

RNG Mode

During start-up, it was confirmed that one microturbine will operate at a minimum flow of 16 standard cubic
feet per minute (SCFM) until renewable natural gas (RNG) quality is reached; at that point RNG will be
produced at 1 to 3.5 SCFM and the microturbine will ramp up to maintain adequate pressure on the
digester. When RNG quality falls below approximately 86% per the readings from the gas analyzer, the
RNG product gas valve closes and allows the poor quality tail gas (majority of which is carbon dioxide) to
be purged to the microturbine that is operating. The RNG process restarts once product gas reaches
approximately 92% methane content.

At this time, the BioCNG system is ready to produce RNG and has pressurized the existing RNG storage
tank to 15 pounds per square inch (psi). However, the RNG storage tank connections are leaking and
need to be sealed before use. In addition, the RNG boiler was unable to be fully tested during start-up.
Once the RNG boiler is operational, this can be turned on by LGVSD. The RNG boiler has a
malfunctioning flow switch; LGVSD staff is aware of this and is requesting Western Water Constructors
(Contractor) to fix this issue. Instrumentation for the RNG boiler is provided through a communications
interface that is housed in the BioCNG panel. BioCNG can assist with accessing the RNG boiler
information through the BioCNG panel, and LGVSD’s controls engineer will be able to assist with this
access during start-up of the RNG boiler.

Existing Flare Operations
LGVSD chose to leave the gas supply valve open to the flare for the pilot operation. Operating the pilot gas

line to the flare in this manner utilizes 5 SCFM to maintain the pilot. The existing flare does have a
X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\01112018\BERS Update.docx Page 1 of 2

7C.A



")\
¢C5ngllinI os’

VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT

pressure switch, which will allow it to operate in standby mode, meaning that it will only start when there is
a demand to combust gas. The flare unit comes with a pressure switch, which is tied to the burner control
panel and can be set at a user selected pressure. LGVSD should be using the flare in a demand only
configuration, and then the flare will run off the pressure switch. (See action items below.)

Hot Water Loop

With one microturbine operating at 30 kW, there is the potential for the microturbine to be pulling heat from
the hot water loop, as opposed to contributing to the loop. All four hot water loop pumps that were installed
as part of the BERS project are operational. The hot water loop and flow meters on the microturbines are
working. Outside of the RNG boiler issue, all hot water loop items installed as part of the BERS project are
operational. The temperature output is controlled by the microturbine programming and will need to be
adjusted. For the RNG boiler, there is a thermostat on the hot water loop that is set by LGVSD and starts
the RNG boiler when the thermostat is registering that the temperature of the hot water loop is below a
certain set temperature. Itis recommended that the hot water heat loop is reviewed in its entirety to
ensure that the old and new heat loops are synchronized properly. LGVSD staff will request proposals for
this task.

Training and Completion Paperwork

The LGVSD team with BioCNG completed a training on the gas conditioning system. Record drawings
have been completed and will be updated based on any additional notes from BioCNG’s visit. The
Operation and Maintenance Manual and record drawings will be provided to LGVSD as draft for review.

Action Items

. Repair leak in RNG storage tank — fittings need to be tightened or gaskets need to be replaced by
Contractor.

o Test RNG slow-fill station.

o Test RNG boiler.

o Test, repair, or replace defective components;

o Contractor to perform start-up;

o RNG will be produced (once storage tank is repaired) to confirm full operation of the boiler.

. Digester gas quality — this continues to be an issue but appears to have improved in the last few
weeks with the small adjustments made by LGVSD staff. BioCNG is awaiting their laboratory testing
results for the inlet and outlet gas samples taken during start-up.

. Flare ignition repair.

o The flare manufacturer confirmed that the existing flare has a pressure switch to allow operation
in standby mode, meaning that it will only start when there is a demand to combust gas.

o BioCNG highly recommends that LGVSD should have the flare serviced so that it can operate
in this manner without a constant feed of digester gas. BioCNG believes this can be adjusted
on the flare control panel.

. SCADA integration by LGVSD’s controls engineer.

. Existing digester heat loop study by a consultant (TBD) and correction work if any.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
For information only.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

PERSON(S) TO BE NOTIFIED:
N/A

X:\BOARD\Agenda\Agenda 2018\Agenda Packets 2018\01112018\BERS Update.docx Page 2 of 2

7C.2



EIEEIEI DEDD EIEEIEI DEDD DEDD EIEEIEI DEDD

DEDD

AGENDA ITEM 8A-8I
DATE January 11, 2018

1/11/2018 BOARD REPORTS

Agenda ltem 8A
LAFCO

Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation

Agenda ltem 8B
Gallinas Watershed Council/Miller Creek Watershed Council

Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation
Agenda ltem 8C
JPA Local Task Force on Solid and Hazardous Waste

Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation

Agenda Iltem 8D

NBWA

Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation
Agenda ltem 8E
NBWRA

Separate item to be distributed at Board meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report

Presentation

Agenda Iltem 8F

Operations Control Center
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation

Agenda Item 8G

Engineering Subcommittee
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation

Agenda Item 8H

Human Resources Subcommittee
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation

8A-8I.1



DEDD

AGENDA ITEM 8A-8I
DATE January 11, 2018

1/11/2018 BOARD REPORTS

Agenda Item 8l

Other Reports
Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting
Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting
Verbal Report
Presentation

8A-81.2



AGENDA ITEM

9A DATE
1-11-2018
BOARD MEMBER
MEETING ATTENDANCE REQUEST

Date: Name:

I would like to attend the Meeting

of

To be held on the day of from a.m./p.m. and

returning on day of from am./p.m.

Actual meeting date(s):

Purpose of Meeting:

Frequency of Meeting:

Estimated Costs of Travel (if applicable):

Please submit to the District Administrative Assistant, no later than 2:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board Meeting.

For Office Use Only

Request was oApproved oNot Approved at the Board Meeting held on
9A.1



O K 0O 0O

AGENDA ITEM 9B

1/11/2018

BOARD AGENDA ITEM REQUESTS

Separate Item to be distributed at Board Meeting

Separate Item to be distributed prior to Board Meeting

Verbal Report

Presentation

9B.1



10.1



10.2



10.3



10.4



10.5



10.6



10.7



10.8



	Agenda 01112018
	2 Review of the Garbage and Refuse Rate Ajustment for 2018 & Set Public Hearing
	3  Board Elections 2018
	4 Board President Appointments for 2018
	5 Employment Agreement Modifiction Agreements
	Memo to Board - Modification to Management Agreements re Management Longevity Pay
	SECOND MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT - District Engineer
	THIRD MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT - Plant Mgr
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT - Collection System & Safety Mgr
	SECOND MODIFICATION TO EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT - Admin Srvc Mgr

	6A Board minutes Dec 12, Dec 14, Dec 22 and Jan 2
	6B Warrant Lists for Dec 28 and Jan 11
	6C Board Member Compensation December
	6D Microturbine Services Agreement
	6E Canada Goose Management
	6F Conference Attendence for Clark, Elias, Greenfield and Schriebman
	7A Draft Winter Newsletter
	7B Electronic Payment Process Update
	7C Biogas Energy Recovery System Update
	8A-8I Board Reports 1-11-18
	9A Board Member Meeting Attendance Request 1-11-18
	9B Board Requests 1-11-18
	10  Various Articles and Misc District Correspondence



